From: Pichardo, Robert

To: r5hearingclerk; Johnson, Harry M. Pete; Coyle, Ann; Glasenapp, Logan (he/him/his)

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Topinka, Natalie; Frank, Nathan; Breneman, Sara; Persoon, Carolyn; R5AirEnforcement;
Jones, Kathy; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Kavalec, James;
Devan.Roof

Subject: RE: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Equitrans Midstream Corporation; Docket number: CAA-05-
2023-0022

Date: Thursday, May 25, 2023 9:48:22 AM

Thank you Juliane. | am confirming receipt. Have a great holiday weekend!

Robert Pichardo

Senior Counsel

Equitrans Midstream Corporation
2200 Energy Drive

Canonsburg, PA 15317

Phone: 412.295.3487

RPichardo@equitransmidstream.com
[ ]
€ equitrans

Midstream

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Pichardo, Robert <RPichardo@equitransmidstream.com>; Johnson, Harry M. Pete
<pjohnson@hunton.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Glasenapp, Logan (he/him/his)
<Glasenapp.Logan.M@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Topinka, Natalie
<topinka.natalie@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Kavalec, James <james.kavalec@epa.ohio.gov>;
Devan.Roof <Devan.Roof@epa.ohio.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Equitrans Midstream
Corporation; Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Equitrans. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it to be suspicious,
please report it using the Report Message -> Phishing button in the Outlook desktop or mobile
application.

Dear Robert Pichardo,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
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U.S. EPA Region 5. | have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm
receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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